
 
 

Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority 
 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
 

Wednesday, April 16, 2015 
10:45 am 

Hillsview Apartments 
 

--Agenda— 
 
 

I. Call to Order 
 
II. Roll Call 
 
III. Approval of Minutes         
 

A. February 19, 2015 Board of Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes 1 
  

IV.  Consent Items 
  

A. Approval of Voucher Report February 1, 2015 to March 31, 2015 2 
           
V. Resolution for Discussion & Approval 
  
 None 
 
VI. Financial Reports 

 
A. February 2015 Financial Report  3 
   

VII.  Presentations 
 

A. Non-Smoking Policy Presentation  
 

B. Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC) Physical Inspection Results  
 

X. Housing Management Report       
 

A. Housing Management Report for February & March 2015 4 
 

XI. New Business 
 
XII. Adjournment 

 
Next Meeting  
June 18, 2015 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
1 



 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
 

February 18, 2015 
       
I.  Call to Order 
 

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority 
was called to order by Chair Laurie Fellers at 10:45 a.m. on Thursday, February 18, 2015 
in the Community Room of the Hillsview Apartments.   

 
II.   Roll Call 
 

Present:   Commissioner Laurie Fellers, Vice-Chair; Commissioner Kacy Johnson and 
Commissioner K. B. Johnson  

Excused:  Commissioner Reta Stephenson 
Staff:   Nikki Parrott, Jody Stewart, Bill Cook, Jeff Friend and Jessica Olives  

 
III. Approval of Minutes 
 

Chair Fellers called for approval of the minutes of the December 18, 2014 Board of 
Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes. Commissioner Kacy Johnson moved for approval of 
the minutes, seconded by Commissioner K.B. Johnson. The motion to approve the 
minutes unanimously passed. 

 
IV. Consent Items 
 

A. Approval of Voucher Report – December 1, 2014 to January 31, 2015 
 

The Voucher Report for December 1, 2014 to January 31, 2015 was presented to the Board 
of Commissioners as contained in the meeting packets.  

 
Commissioner Kacy Johnson moved for approval of the vouchers, seconded by 
Commissioner KB Johnson and the motion unanimously passed.  

 
V. Resolution for Discussion & Approval 
  
 None. 
  
VI.  Financial Reports 
   

A. December 2014 Financial Report  
Jeff Friend, Financial Reporting Manager, briefed the Board on the December 
2014 Financial Report as was contained in the meeting packets.  
 

B. Fourth Quarter Summary Write-Offs 



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority  
February 18, 2015 Board Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 
 

Mr. Friend also briefed the board on the fourth quarter of the 2014 Summary 
Write-offs as was contained in the meeting packets. 

 
V. Housing Management Report 
 

Jody Stewart briefed the Board of Commissioners on the Housing Report for December 
2014 and January 2015 as was contained in the meeting packets. Ms. Stewart reminded 
the board that Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC) will be conducting physical 
inspection of properties.  

 
VI. Capital Construction Report 

 
Nikki Parrot, Director of Capital Construction & Weatherization, briefed the Board on 
the status of Capital Funds and discussed details relating to the installation of the flat 
roof. Ms. Parrot stated that a roofer will be hired for this project and will be available for 
bid early summer, in order for the work to start in August or September. 

 
VII. New Business 
 

Bill Cook, Director of Public Housing, provided an annual meeting schedule listing 
agenda items for the board’s review and consideration. Mr. Cook also mentioned that 
staff will give a presentation on the Non-smoking policy at the next meeting in April.  

 
IX. Adjournment 
 

There being no further business before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was 
adjourned at 11:30 am by a motion from Commissioner Kacy Johnson, seconded by 
Commissioner KB Johnson, with the motion passing. 

 
 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE  
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

 
 
 

___________________________ 
LAURIE FELLERS, Chair 

Board of Commissioners 
 
__________________________  
STEPHEN J. NORMAN 
Executive Director 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
2 















T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
3 



 SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 

 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
To:   The Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  March 25, 2015 
 
From:   Jeff Friend, Financial Reporting Manager 
 
Subject:   February 2015 Financial Report 

 
Attached for your review is an unaudited year-to-date financial report as of February 28, 2015.  
This report shows year-to-date actual results, budgets and variances expressed in both dollars 
and percentages.  The report, in a working capital format, details revenues, expenses, and other 
sources/uses of working capital. Working capital is defined as current assets minus current 
liabilities and is a metric that is used to measure the ability of an organization to meet its near-
term obligations (less than one year). Each report in this format will reconcile the current period 
working capital to that of the prior period.  
 
Summary: Year-to-date operating revenues and operating expenses are 2% below budget and 
2.6% over budget, respectively. 
 
 

 
 
1) The budget estimated the Authority would receive 83.5% of its 2015 eligible Operating Fund Subsidy. 

HUD is currently using an interim prorate of 82.35% which results in the Authority receiving less 
Subsidy than anticipated. Final prorates will not be known until much later in the year.  

2) Sewer expenses were under-budgeted in January and February. 

 
Non-Operating Revenue and Expense: Non-operating revenues and expenses are both over 
target as work on four unit upgrades was budgeted evenly throughout the year, however; one unit 
upgrade at Cedar Grove had already been completed in February while work on another had 
begun at Hillsview. The budget will sync-up to actual unit upgrade expense as the year 
progresses.    
 
Working Capital:  The year-to-date working capital balance is $327,439; the equivalent of 
approximately 9 months of operating expenses.  

Key Operating Variances  Variance ($) Variance (%) Footnote

Operating Fund Subsidy (1,965) (4.2) 1

Occupancy Expenses 1,536 4.1 2

Yellow are negative variances of less than 5% 



Housing Authority of the City of Sedro-Woolley

Statements of Financial Position

For the Period Ended 02/28/2015

ASSETS

Working Capital Assets

Cash-Unrestricted 335,419$              

Accounts Receivables 35,740                  

Prepaid Assets & Inventory 4,895                    

Total Working Capital Assets 376,055                

Liabilities Offsetting Working Capital Assets

Accounts Payable (31,837)                 

Payroll Liabilities (11,045)                 

Current Portion of Long-term debt (5,734)                   

Total Offsetting Liabilities (48,616)                 

Working Capital 327,439                

Other Assets

Cash-Restricted 8,826                    

Capital Assets 1,846,943             

Work-in-Process 83                         

Total Other Assets 1,855,852             

TOTAL ASSETS (net of WC offsets) 2,183,291$           

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Other Liabilities

Deferrals-Related to Restr Cash 9,026$                  

Debt 12,993                  

22,018                  

Equity

Equity 2,161,273             

TOTAL LIAB & EQ (net of curr liab) 2,183,291$           



Housing Authority of the City of Sedro-Woolley

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report (n/m= not (n/m= not

For the Period Ended 02/28/2015 meaningful) meaningful)

Actuals Budget Percent 2015 Remainder Percent of

Through Through YTD YTD Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues 02/28/2015 02/28/2015 Variance Variance Budget Spend Budget 

Tenant Revenue $31,259 $30,789 $470 1.5% $184,731 $153,473 16.9%

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 44,281 46,246 (1,965) (4.2%) 277,486 233,205 16.0%

Other Operating Revenue 0 47 (47) (100.0%) 280 280 0.0%

Non-operating Revenue 31,937 23,769 8,168 34.4% 192,631 160,694 16.6% (1)

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 18,651 17,818 833 4.7% 96,539 77,888 19.3%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 39,333 37,797 1,536 4.1% 236,579 197,246 16.6%

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 1,209 1,333 (125) (9.3%) 7,900 6,692 15.3%

Administrative Support Expenses 14,505 14,900 (395) (2.7%) 98,965 84,460 14.7%

Non-operating Expenses 62 111 (49) (43.7%) 663 601 9.4%

Total Expenses 73,759 71,959 1,800 2.5% 440,646 366,887 16.7%

   Net Income 33,717 28,892 4,825 16.7% 214,482 180,765 15.7%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Decrease in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Acquisition of Capital Assets (83) 0 (83) n/m 0 83 n/m

Acquisition of Capital Assets (31,853) (23,651) (8,202) 34.7% (146,903) (115,050) 21.7% (1)

Change in Other Deferrals 200 0 200 n/m 0 (200) n/m

(Decrease) in LT Debt (490) 0 (490) n/m 0 490 n/m

Change in Other Liabilities (1,471) 0 (1,471) n/m 0 1,471 n/m

Net Change in Working Capital $531 $5,241 ($4,710) (89.9%) $67,579 $67,048 0.8%

Working Capital, 12/31/2014 326,908

Working Capital, 02/28/2015 $327,439

1) Four CFP grant-funded unit upgrades were budgeted evenly throughout the year. However, one unit upgrade at Cedar Grove was already completed in February while 
another unit upgrade had begun at Hillsview.   



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
4 



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
Housing Management Report 

 

February and March 2015  
 

Vacancy Report 
 Vacates Housings Completed Upgrades 
Hillsview 4 1 1 
Cedar Grove 1 1 1 
 
 
Average Unit Turnover Rates for Hillsview 
We had four move outs at Hillsview; all of them tenants who died while still in occupancy.  One of them was an upgrade 
and we housed it during this time frame, one was not an upgrade but was housed at the start of April and the other two 
are upgrades, we anticipate housing these units before April ends.  We had a total of 50 days for the unit upgrade that 
was housed. To date we have an average of 24 vacancy days for the upgrades being completed now.  
 
At Cedar Grove we had a unit upgrade, was vacant 67 days.   Person living there had lived in the unit for 21 years, and 
was one of our long time flat rent payers, who did not give proper notice so was listed as a skip, but management has 
since found out that she actually bought a house when she moved out.  
 
Current Applications of Wait List as of  April 6, 2015 
Hillsview Applicants 

Claiming 
Preference 

Eld/Dis Claiming 
Preference 

Non-Preference 
Applicants 

Total 

1 Bedroom 28 20 17 65 
 
Cedar Grove Preference Non-Preference Total 
2 Bedrooms 32 10 42 
3 Bedrooms 5 3 8 
4 Bedrooms   1 0  1 
Total 38 13  51  
Preference Definitions: 

1. Rent burden – person is paying more than 50% of income in rent 
2. Family lives in substandard housing - homeless or condition of unit substandard 
3. Involuntary displacement – disaster, government action, housing owner action, domestic violence, etc. 

 
 
Work Orders 
 Routine Inspection Emergency Vacate RA Total 
Hillsview  77 51 6 1 0 135 
Cedar Grove I 10 12 2 0 0 24 
Cedar Grove II 9 18 0 0 0 27 
Cedar Grove III 8              5 3 0 0 16 

Total 104 86 11 1 0 202 
 
In addition we completed 69 work orders that were exterior site related, as part of our HUD REAC prep.   
 



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
Housing Management Report 

 
 
Resident Functions 
We did not have a function.  
 
Staffing 
We are 100% staffed in Sedro-Woolley.  We had staff driving up from Shoreline to help the Maintenance Mechanic 
prepare for REAC.  
 
Previous Meeting Concerns 
None  
 
Resident Issues  
Management is planning the process of planning for a summer garden for the residents.  
 
 
 
 
 
 


	201504 SWHA Agenda
	Tab Number 1
	201402 SWHA Minutes
	MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY
	February 18, 2015
	I.  Call to Order
	II.   Roll Call
	IV. Consent Items
	THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
	CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY


	Tab Number 2
	201504 Voucher Report Feb_March 2015
	Tab Number 3
	201504 Financial Report
	201504 Financial Report Attachment
	Tab Number 4
	201504 Housing Management Report

